GPM Star Tracker Procurement

NNG08268004R

Questions and Answers
1. The procurement documents do not indicate a start date for the activity, only the duration of the time from award until delivery. Can you provide the start date?
The Government anticipates a start date in early February 2009.

2. We have received your RFP for the GPM Procurement. The delivery is 16 months after ATP. Our question is when will ATP be?

The Government defines an “ATP” as an “Authorization To Proceed.” The contract award date is the authorization to proceed. The Government anticipates the contract to be awarded in early February 2009.

3. Many of the clauses in the model contract Sections B to K should actually be not applicable to a company based outside the USA. Do you have a different set of Contract Clauses - Sections B to K suitable for non-USA based bidders? Otherwise, how can we handle requirements like for example “I.32 Equal Opportunity for Special Disabled Veterans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans”?

If the contract is awarded to a foreign offeror, the contract will be modified accordingly.  There is no separate contract for foreign offerors. All provisions and clauses in the RFP shall be fully applicable unless an exemption applies to a foreign offeror. As for clause I.32, contracts are exempt from the requirements of E.O. 11246 for work performed outside the United States by employees who were not recruited within the United States. Please refer to FAR 22.807(b)(2). Offerors may take exception to clauses when they submit their proposal.
4. Will clauses that are reported only with the title (as the “G.1 New Technology”) be considered fully applicable?

All provisions and clauses in the RFP, including provisions and clauses listed by title only, shall be fully applicable as described in the following clauses of the RFP: E.8, F.5, G.4, H.10 and I.72.
5. Is this procurement a re-compete of an incumbent contract or a new requirement. If there is an incumbent, I would like to learn the name of the incumbent contract, the contract number, the expiration date, and the total value, including any and all options.
This procurement is a new requirement.
6.  Is the Small Business Subcontracting Plan, to be included in the GPM proposal as Attachment D an applicable requirement for non US bidders?  What if a foreign Offeror does not foresee any subcontractor for the Star Tracker product?

The Small Business Subcontracting Plan is not required for foreign offerors.

